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andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: noreply@loganair.co.uk
Sent: 03 February 2020 16:46
To: ANDY@MBRAIL.CO.UK
Subject: Thank you for booking with us, here are your flight details

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Loganair - Scotland's Airline

 

Mr Scott, thank you for your booking  Booking Reference: ABR2QO  
 

Please review your Loganair flight details below.  

Passenger 
 

Email Contact 
 

Seat 
 

E-ticket Numbers 
  

SCOTT/ANDREWMR  andy@mbrail.co.uk  6A 

6A 
 

682 2301163656/1 

682 2301163656/2 
   

Date  
 

Flight  
 

From  
 

Depart  
 

To  
 

Arrive  
 

Cabin  
  

19 Feb 20  
 

LM0361  
 

Edinburgh  
 

06:50  
 

East Midlands  
 

08:00  
 

Economy  
  

Fare Type: Fly  
 

15kg Hold Luggage. 6kg Hand Luggage + Handbag. Complimentary Snack and Drink. 250 Clan Loganair Points  
  

19 Feb 20  
 

LM0368  
 

East Midlands  
 

20:30  
 

Edinburgh  
 

21:35  
 

Economy  
  

Fare Type: Fly  
 

15kg Hold Luggage. 6kg Hand Luggage + Handbag. Complimentary Snack and Drink. 250 Clan Loganair Points  
   

Additional Items  Quantity  Price  
 

Credit Card Charges  2  GBP 2.25  

Pre-Paid Seat  2  GBP 12.00  
   

   Book More Items  

   Check-In Online  
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Charges  Currency  Price  
 

Fare  GBP  85.00  
 

Additional Items  GBP  14.25  
 

GB Air Passenger Duty  GBP  26.00  
 

UB Airport Tax  GBP  27.23  
 

Total  GBP  152.48  
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Your Extra Product Coupons  

Product  Flight  Date  Dep Arr Name  Ref  Ticket Number  

Credit Card 

Charges  
LM0361  19FEB20  EDI  EMA SCOTT/ANDREWMR  ABR2QO  682 2000433208/1  

  

Product  Flight  Date  Dep Arr Name  Ref  Ticket Number  

Credit Card 

Charges  
LM0361  19FEB20  EDI  EMA SCOTT/ANDREWMR  ABR2QO  682 2000433212/1  

  

Product  Flight  Date  Dep Arr Name  Ref  Ticket Number  

Pre-Paid Seat  LM0361  19FEB20  EDI  EMA SCOTT/ANDREWMR  ABR2QO  682 2000433207/1  
  

Product  Flight  Date  Dep Arr Name  Ref  Ticket Number  

Pre-Paid Seat  LM0368  19FEB20  EMA  EDI  SCOTT/ANDREWMR  ABR2QO  682 2000433211/1  
  

 

 


